
 

 

 

Dear Rav,  

I am submitting an application to remove a prominent lombardy Poplar 

from a garden in Belsive Park. The tree has fungal bodies in evidence on 

3 sides of the lower trunk, I sent some pictures of them to a colleague of 

mine who produces tree surveys ahd he said that I should apply for its 

felling, I have includeded a number of photographs of both the position 

of the growths and of the tree itself. If you think I will need to provide 

corroborating evidence in the form of a report could you please let me 

know as soon as possible so that I can tell the trees owner and not slow 

down the application  
 

Yours faithfully 

                                             

C. HOWARD 
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